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District Supervisor

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Sir:

This 1is to advise that we will conduct a packer leakage test on our

Lddy D Fed Comm #/ Fropn-iZ-2
starting at 7'9014”7 7’30“'{@ . Both zones will be shut in at

that time. The zéé&t&i429é%&p/} zone will be opened up for a

24-hour production test commencing at jQpﬂm Z_—?/»fé
It will be shut in again at €?6ZL6209 g’( gé _ for a 24-hour build-up.

The /é&é[@ﬁfﬁéZ%k/ zone will be opened up for a 24-hour pro-
duction test commenc1ng at Ag;z@gsz(79é{g%/ .

Representatives of the Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conser-

vation Division and representatives of all offset operators are in-

vited to witness the above test at their discretion.
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